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Ms. Marlene Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re:  Notice of Oral Ex Parte Presentation, Application of Intelsat License LLC to
Launch and Operate Intelsat 33e, a Replacement Satellite with New
Frequencies, at 60.0° E.L., File No. SAT-LOA-20150327-00016 (Call Sign
S2939)

Dear Ms. Dortch:

In accordance with Section 1.1206 of the Federal Communications Commission’s
(*Commission”) rules, 47 C.F.R. § 1.1206, this letter notifies the Commission that
on November 12, 2015, Susan Crandall and Hazem Moakkit, of Intelsat, and Jen
Hindin of Wiley Rein LLP and counsel for Intelsat, met with Jose Albuquerque,
Karl Kensinger, Joseph Hill, Kathyrn Medley, Jay Whaley, and Stephen Duall of
the International Bureau (“Bureau”) to discuss the above-referenced pending
application to launch and operate Intelsat 33e (“IS 33e”), a replacement satellite
with new frequencies at 60.0° E.L. Specifically, the parties reviewed the frequency
bands on the IS 33e satellite and intended geographic service area for each band and
discussed ITU filing and coordination matters associated with the satellite payloads.

With respect to ITU filing and coordination matters, Intelsat reminded the Bureau
that Intelsat’s initial application indicated that IS 33e would utilize ITU filings of
the Administration of the United Kingdom and the Administration of Papua New
Guinea for the satellite’s operations in the 11700-12200 MHz and 17300-17800
MHz frequency bands, and sought the United States’ non-objection to the use of
these filings. Intelsat requested that, in addition to issuing a non-objection letter,
the Commission submit U.S. ITU filings to support IS 33e. Intelsat noted that these
filings would be coordinated with the United Kingdom and Papua New Guinea
filings identified in the pending application.

Intelsat also discussed the coordination of its Papua New Guinea filing with a
higher priority foreign ITU filing and the fact that the coordination agreement could
be amended in the future to provide IS 33e additional operational flexibility.

Please contact the undersigned with any questions.
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Sincerely,
s/ Jennifer D. Hindin

Jennifer D. Hindin
Counsel for Intelsat

cc: Jose Albuguerque
Karl Kensinger
Joseph Hill
Kathyrn Medley
Jay Whaley
Stephen Duall



